

VERNON PAPPAS, PLAN REVIEWER, holds certifications as a State of Michigan Plan Reviewer/Mechanical Inspector & Building Official. He has been in the construction field for 49 years. He also holds a State of Michigan Mechanical Contractors license since 1972. He received his State Inspector/Plan Reviewer Certification in 2002. He served his last 10 years as a plan reviewer and mechanical inspector for the City of Ann Arbor prior to retiring from the City and starting work for CES in 2015.

EDUCATION

Macomb County Community College

Continuing Education Courses | State of Michigan approved Public Act 54 constructionrelated courses. (72 hours of training required every three-year cycle) to maintain state certification as Building Official/Building Inspector.

EXPERIENCE

Plan Reviewer, Code Enforcement Services 2015 - Present

Mechanical Inspector/Plan Reviewer, City of Ann Arbor, Michigan 2006-2015

Part Time Inspector, City of Walled Lake & City of Royal Oak, Michigan 2002-2006

Pappas Heating and A/C 1972-Present



CERTIFICATIONS

Served as President of Metropolitan Mechanical Inspectors Assn. 2008-2010

Served as President of Southeastern Michigan Mechanical Inspectors Assn. 2014-2016

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING EXPERIENCE

Lifetime Instructor for Continuing Education Programs by State of Michigan